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Sollenbergef, Dennis

From: Rosetta Virgilio ~ %M)é’

Sent: . Thursday, September 28, 2006 10:28 AM

To: Eliot Brenner; Dennis Rathbun _

Cc: Aaron McCraw; David Mclintyre; Dennis Sollenberger; Shawn. Smith; Marjorie McLaughiin
. Subject: - Fwd: Shieldalloy

Attachments: Shieldalioy.ixt

Note below/attached fyi

>>> Marjorie McLaughlin 09/28/20086 10:24 AM >>>
Good Morning, Ladies, ,

| want to make sure you see the attached email. It was sent to me late last night to provide a heads up on a
press conference that NJDEP will be participating in today regarding the Shieldalloy site in Newfield, NJ. | ,
have found that State Assemblymen Davis Mayer and Paul Moriarty and State Senator Fred Madden called tor
the press conference to speak out against Shieldalloy's Decommissioning Plan, requesting for a Long Term
Control license for the pile of radioactive slag they have left at the site (it would be covered by an engineered
barrier and left in place). They will also be requesting that NRC hold a public meeting with Newfield residents
before accepting any plan for the site. NJDEP Commissioner Lisa Jackson will be participating in the press -
conference to lend support to their.complaint and request.

Belkys Sosa in the EDO's office was informed of this news this mornmg Marc Dapas will be briefing Bill Kane -
today ’ :

Marjorie | ' o | _ |
Marjorie McLaughlin

Regional State Liaison Officer

USNRC Region | '

610-337-5240 (Office)
610-484-2198 (Cell)
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Sollenberger, Dennis

From: Jill Lipoti [Jill. Lipoti@dep.state.nj,us]

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2006 10:11 PM

To: : Marjorie McLaughlin

Subject: Shieldalloy

Marjorie: | S .

“Just a heads up: It appears that our Commissioner is going to attend a press conference with some local
officials in Newfield tomorrow to discuss Shieldalloy. I've been out of the loop, so | don't know exactly what
she is going to say, but I'm sure it will be to remove the material and not leave it in Newfield.

Jill

Jill Lipoti, Ph.D., Director

Division of Enwronmental Safety and Health NJ Department of Environmental Protection PO 424 Trenton, Nvi
08625-0424 :

telephone: 609-633-7964

fax: 609-777-1330

“email: jill.lipoti@dep.state.nj.us




EP-somane 18178

1,

FRANK A LOBIONDO
e DIrTEssT, NEea JERaly

Remy 7o
[0 % Casavmni Howse Obvee Buiomo
WiapumeoTnn, DC 2081 -93002
702-336-8573
FAX 207255319

O BIYa MaN STRIST
Mxrs Lastona, NJ onsse
808-E25-6063
FAX Boa-@3-ION

Congregs of the Tnmiteh States
Bousge of Representatibes

~ A

Wiaghington, BE 20515-3002

SEMETTRIT
TRANSPCRTATION ARND
INFRAGTRUCTURE
s&e::nmu:
CRAIRZARS

C0a7t GUARD AND MARMis?
TRAMLPDETINTH

AvisTION

HHGIWATY AMD Than T

Araqep SeAVICES

JUBCD WA TTE T
TRRRORAISAM, UnCOnNYEN IO KAy
THAGATE axD Caragimas

1-BED—4T 4120 - . -
Septcmbex 20’ 20(}6 TATTICAL QUA AND LaRD FTACTR

Dr, Dale E. Xlein

Chairman

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

11555 Rockville Pike '

Rockville, Maryland 20852
Dear Chairman Klein: -

1 write today in regerds to the decommissioning of the Shieldalloy Metallurgic:1
Corporeticn (Shicldalloy) site in Newfield, New Jersey and to requast the Nurlesr Regalatory
Commission (NRC) schedule public hegrings as part of the review of Shieldalloy's preposed
decommissioning plan. ‘ 3 '

As you may be ewarz, Shicldalloy, located in my Congressional Diswmiet, ewrrently holds
an NRC source material license for radicactive slag and baghouse dust that is & byprodoct of
production of feo niobrium, an alloy used re gularly to strengthen the properties of steel.
Shieldalloy is now seeking NRC approval for decommissioning using a restricted use option
which will involve leaving this contaminated msterial at the site under an NRC Long-Term

-Contro] licensa.

Tunderstand that upon feceipt of 8 complete decommissioning plan, NRC staff conducts 2
comprehensive technical review of this plan, and that this review may include public bearings. I
urge the NRC 1o hold & public hearing, and belisve that encouraging public participation in this
gﬁf; i3 essential 1o ensure that the NRC's mission of protecting public health and sefzty is

A1l . .

Thank you for your attention to this metter. I look forward to your response.

~ Sincerely, .
rank A. LoBiondo

Mermber of Congress
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